



Dr. Juerg Bloch, LL.M.

Senior Associate (born 1980)

Telephone: +41 58 800 8364 (direct dial)

Telefax: +41 58 800 8080

Email: juerg.bloch@nkf.ch

Languages

German, English, French

■ **Areas of Practice**

Juerg has extensive experience in all matters relating to white-collar crime and internal and regulatory investigations, international judicial assistance (civil and criminal) as well as compliance matters.

Juerg's areas of expertise include mergers & acquisitions, corporate contract and commercial law as well as related litigation proceedings.

Juerg holds a JD (lic.iur.) as well as a doctorate (Dr. iur.) from the University of Fribourg and a Corporate Law LL.M. from the New York University School of Law. Juerg is admitted to practice in Switzerland and is also a member of the New York State Bar. He lectured in Corporate Banking at the Swiss Finance Institute.

■ **Professional Career**

- 2016 – Senior Associate with Niederer Kraft & Frey
- 2013 – 2015 Associate with Niederer Kraft & Frey
- 2011 – Academic Career Research Fellow at New York University School of Law
- 2008 – 2011 Associate with a major Business Law Firm in Zurich
- 2006 – Clerk with the District Court of Uster
- 2004 – 2005 Junior Associate with a Business Law Firm in Zurich

■ **Education**

- 2014 – University of Fribourg (Dr. iur., *magna cum laude*)
- 2011 – Admitted to the New York State Bar
- 2011 – New York University School of Law, LL.M. in Corporate Law
- 2008 – Admitted to all courts in Switzerland
- 2004 – University of Fribourg (lic.iur. with additional degree in European Law)